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THE WH:TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tnvel Record ror Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Doy, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 16, 1972 
TIMS DAY 

8:30 a.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Ploced 
R=Rectived ACTIVITY 

In Oat 10 LD 

8:30 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

8:43 The President went to the Aspen den. 

8:43 8:51 The President talked with the First Lady in Washington, D.C. 

10:00 The President returned to the Aspen sun porch. 

10:00 11:55 The President met with John B. Connally, attorney for 
Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith. 

12:00 12:05 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

12:05 The President had lunch. 

12 :30 The President returned to the Aspen den. 

1:35 P The President telephoned long distance to Hobart D. Le~is, 

Editor of The Reader's Digest in Pleasantville, New York. 
The call was not completed. 

1:36 P The President telephoned long distance to Norman Chandler, 
Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Times Mirror 
Co., in Los Angeles, California. The call was not 
completed. 

1:51 1 :57 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

2:08 2:09 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

2:18 2:23 P The Presidefit talked long distance with Mr. Chandler in 
Los Angeles, California. 

The President met with: 
2:30 3:30 Mr. Haldeman 
2:30 3:45 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

The President met with: 
3:55 5:40 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
3:55 5:42 Mr. Haldeman 

4:23 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The President's 
Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. Campbell, took the call. 

5:42 The President and Mr. Haldeman went to the Aspen den. 

5:42 6:05 The President ~et with Mr. Haldeman. , 



THE WI-UTE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID,
 
MARYLAND
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rectived 

10 Out 1.0 

6:12 6:13 P 

6:14 6:17 

6:18 6:22 

6:23 6:24 P 

6:30 7:25 

7:30 9:30 

to 

P 

p 

(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 16, 1972 
TIME DAY 

6:12 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger, in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with C. G. Rebozo. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "John Paul Jones." 

CD/JAW/JD
 



III 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Rcccivcd
 

Out 

l1ME 

Lo LD 

P8:36 8:37 

8:37 

p8:45 8:47 

9:00 

R9:079:06 

10:209:15 

11:1510:35 
10:40 10:52 

12:2511:20 

11:20 11:21 P 

12:30 

12:40 12:43 

12:42 

12:4512:44 R 

12:49 P12:50 

1:04 1:05 P 

P1:07 1:15 

1:20 

1:20 1:50 

2:30 3:05 
4:032:30 

3:10 4:03 
4:033:10 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 17 1972 
TIME DAY 

8'36 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast on the 
Aspen sun porch. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. 
Campbell. 

The President went to Dogwood Cabin. 

The President talked with Cdr. Campbell. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President had lunch in the Aspen den. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Bryce N. Harlow, 
Director of Public Relations for the Procter and Gamble 
Corp., in Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Dogwood Cabin. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Peter G. Peterson, Secretary of Commerce 
Secretat'¥ Shultz 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATI! (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 17, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIMI DAY 

MARYLAND 4:08 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

4:08 
4:08 
5:05 

5:50 

6:04 

6:08 

6:20 

6:25 

6: 34 

6:50 

7:51 

8:15 

8:20 

8:24 

8:33 

8:40 

8:47 

8:53 

5:00 
5:50 
5:50 

6:05 

6:09 

6:24 

6:34 

6:40 

8:00 

8:06 

8:20 

8:24 

8:32 

8:35 

8:41 

8:56 

PHONE
 
P=Placod
 

R=Roceived
 

Lo to 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked with Cdr. Campbell. 

The President talked with Cdr. Campbell. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President and the First Lady walked through the Camp 
David grounds with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President talked with Cdr. Campbell. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision 

Valves Corp. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Lodge 
to the Camp David helipad. 

The President bade farewell to the First Lady. 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to 
Aspen Lodge. 

The President returned to the Aspen den. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Patricia B. McKee, Secretary to 
Mr. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned long distance to Ann Duggan, a 
1968 campaign staff member, in New York City. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Paul W. Keyes, 
television ~iter and producer, in Los Angeles, 
California. • 

CD/JAW/JD 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S« Trani Rrcord lor Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 18, 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:45 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=R«eived ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo to 

7:45 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

9:39 9:57 R The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

10:25 The President went to the Camp David helipad. He was 
accompanied by: 

C. G. Rebozo 
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision 

Valves Corp. 

10:34 11:00 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

11:00 The President greeted approximately 25 wives of members of 
the Association of Former Agents of the United States 
Secret Service, Inc. The women were touring the White 
House. 

11:06 The President went to the second floor Residence. 

11:44 11:45 P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

11:47 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 
The call was not completed. 

11:55 P The President telephoned John B. Connally, attorney for 
Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith. The call 
was not completed. 

11:57 12:01 P The President talked with his Special Consultant, Leonard 
Garment. 

12:02 12:08 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

12:12 12:13 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

12:15 12:20 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

12 :21 12:22 P The President talked with Mr. Ebrlichman. 

12:25 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

12:29 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

12:32 12:44 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 



TP.E WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.l 

NOVEMBER 18, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 12:40 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plsctd 
R=Rcaind ACTIVITY' 

ID Out 1.0 LD 

12:40 The Presiaent had lunch. 

12:45 12:49 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

12:53 12 :54 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

1:12 1:21 P The President talked with Mr. Connally. 

1:23 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

2:28 2:29 P The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. 
Campbell. 

5:21 5:22 R The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

5:57 6:15 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

6:16 6:25 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

6:39 6:40 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

6:43 The President had dinner in the Yellow Oval Room with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 

JAW/CD/JD 
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A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In 

8: 30 

9:14 

Out 

9:16 

Lo 

P 

9:16 

9:35 

9:29 

10:46 

P 

P 

10:49 

10:56 

10:51 

. 
R 

P 

10:57· 

10:58 

10:58 

10:59 

P 

P 

11:07 

11:09 11:40 

11:42 11:43 

11:49 

11:56 12:11 

12:15 1:01 

12:50 

1:04 1:05 

1:15 

2:01 2:04 

LD 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 19, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:30 a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
 
Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W: 
Colson. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. 
Campbell. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

I 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David 
helipad to Aspen Lodge. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
John D. Ehrlichman, in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch in the Aspen den. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ehrlichman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 19, 1972 
TlMB DAY 

2:47 p.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

JD Out Lo to 

2:47 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

5:15 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

5:30 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

5:31 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haldeman 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

6:15 7:15 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 

6:59 7:05 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

7:20 9:00 The Presidential party saw the movie I'Man With a Million. II 

JAW/CD/JD 
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ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

-PLA~C':"E-::O""':'A:':'Y-::B':"EG::-AN:":":"'"--------------------"";';""-----O-A-T"'E-(-M-o.-.-O-ay-.-Yr-.)-----I 

NOVEMBER 20, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plact<! 

R=Rectived 

la 

8:00 

8:36 

Out 

8:41 

to 

8:45 
10:40 

8:46 

11:15 
10:53 

8:50 

9:05 

9:21 

9:09 P 

R 

11:10 

11:16 

11:11 

12:13 

P 

12:20 
12:20 

1:17 

1:03 
1:15 

1:19 

1:20 

1:20 

1:42 

2:05 

1:21 

1:46 

2:21 

P 

P 

2:26 2:27 

2:32 
2:40 
2:40 

3:19 
3:19 
3:19 

LO 

P 

P 

P 

P
 

P
 

TlMIl DAY 

8:00 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with Claudia Val in 
New York City. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President was telephoned by State Senator Otho G. Kime 
(R-Nebraska). The President's Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President met with: 
Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 



10 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plac~ 

R=Receind 

3:25 
3:25 
4:00 
4:00 

3:26 

4:41 

4:43 
4:43 
4:43 
5:30 

6:46 

6:49 

6:53 

7:01 

7:15 

8:00 

8:16 

9:00 

Out I.o 

3:57 
4:02 
4:30 
4:40 

3:27 

4:42 

P 

5:25 
5:25 
6:29 
6:22 

6:48 

6:50 

6:54 

7:02 

P 

P 

8:00 

8:15 

8:17 

11:50 

P 

to 

P 

R 

(Sec Trani R~cord for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 20, 1972 
TIME DAY 

3:25 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The Presi4ent met with: 
Richard Helms, Director of the CIA 
Mr. Haldeman 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Secretary Shultz 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Mr. Haldeman 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his da~ghter, Tricia. 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The President watched the Washington Redskins-Atlanta 
Falcons football game on television with Mr. and 
Mrs. Edward F. Cox. 

CD/JAW/JD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Trani Record for Travel Activ;ty) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 21, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, 11MB DAY 

MARYLAND 9:10 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

9:10 

9:24 9:25 P 

9:28 9:32 P 

9:33 

9:33 10:35 

9:43 9:48 R 

10:45 11:10 
10:45 11:10 

10:45 11:16 

11:40 

11:40 12:25 
11:40 12:43 

11:41 11:43 P 

12:15 R 

12:44 1:30 

12:45 R 

1:31 

1:35 

1:35 1:55 

1:55 

2:09 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of 

Economic Advisers 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

The President went to the Aspen sun porch. 

The President met with: 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator 
James O. Eastland (D-Mississippi) in Doddsville, 
Mississippi. The call was not completed. 

The President met with: . 
Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Julie, in Washington, D.C. Major Brennan took the call. 

The President went to Dogwood cabin. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President had lunch in the Aspen living room. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President went to the Aspen sun porch.
• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

ID 

2:09 

2:45 

3:14 
3:14 
3:43 
3:43 

3:44 

3:44 
3:44 
3:44 

4:41 

5:30 

5 :35 

5:55 

6:20 

6:45 

7:55 

Out 

2:42 

3:10 

3:41 
3:44 
3:44 
3:44 

4:24 
4:38 
4:38 

5:20 

5:35 

6:15 

6:45 

7:58 

PHONE 
P=Plaetd 

R=Rtct;nd 

to LD 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec TranI Rtcord ror Trnd Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 21, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

2:09 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
James R. Schlesinger, Chairman of the Atomic 

Energy Commission 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President met with: 
William J. Casey, Chairman of the Securities and 

Exchange Commission 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President met with: 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President went to the Aspen living room. He was 
accompanied by: 

Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President met with: 
Deputy Secretary Rush 
Mr. Ehr lichman 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President met with comedian Bob Hope. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen lodge. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President had dinner. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

4'(i. 

JB/SM/JD 



THE WHL-E HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

p 
PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., DIY, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 22, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

8·20 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out I.o LD 

8:20 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

8:35 The President went to the Aspen living room. 

8:35 10:38 The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

10:41 10:42 P The President talked long distance with Acting Director 
of the FBI L. Patrick Gray III in New London, Connecticut. 

10:43 10:44 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

10:52 10:56 P The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
10:55 11:23 James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor 
10:55 11:29 Mr. Ehrlichman 

10:57 10:59 P The President talked long distance with Senator James o. 
Eastland (D-Mississippi) in Doddsville, Mississippi. 

11:30 The President went to the Aspen sun porch. 

11:30 12:26 The President met with Senator Barry M. Goldwater 
(R-Arizona). 

12:28 12:34 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

12:35 The President went to the Aspen living room. 

The President met with: 
12:35 12:45 Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
12:35 1:00 Mr. Ehrlichman 

1:05 1:08 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

1:10 The President had lunch. 

1:30 1:31 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
1:47 3:05 Mr. Haldeman 
2:07 3:00 William P. Clements, Jr., Chairman of the Board 

of Sedco, Inc. 

3:35 
--;:

The President went to Dogwood Cabin. 



----
lHt. WHilE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Sec Travel Rtcord (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., DiY, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 22, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY 

MARYLAND 3:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 

OutIn 

3:35 
3:35 
4:08 
4:08 

5:38 

5:45 

6:00 

6:08 

6:30 

6:57 

7:04 

7:35 

4:05 
5:38 
4:45 
5:38 

5:46 

6:15 

7:00 

6:59 

7:07 

9:10 

PHONE
 
P=Plactd
 

R=Rtctivtd
 

1.0 LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
David M. Kennedy, Ambassador at Large 
Mr. Haldeman 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned long distance to Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with their 
daughter, Julie. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with former President 
Lyndon B. Johnson in Stonewall, Texas. 

'The Presidential party saw the movie "Young Winston." 

JB/SMC/JDL
 

ft ? _. ? __ft. I_l. 

U. I. OOVEIUOIENT PRDrnNG orneE : 11'12 o. 4'12-088 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARVT.ANn 

TIME 

In Out 

8:15 

8:30 

8:53 9:30 

9:59 10:09 

10:10 10:14 

12:30 

1:45 

2:00 2: 15 

2:15 

2:20 

2:20 3:35 

3:29 3:36 

3:36 3:38 

3:38 3:45 

3:45 

PHONE
 
P-Placed
 

R= Received
 

Lo
 LD
 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 23, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

8:15 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
John D. Ehr1ichman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President and the First Lady went swimming with their 
daughter, Julie. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President watched portions of the University of Nebraska­
University of Oklahoma football game on television. 

The President talked long distance with Maurice H. Stans, 
former Chairman of the Finance Committee for the Committee 
for the Re-election of the President, in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from Birch Lodge to the Camp David 
Dining Hall. He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The Presidential party greeted: 
Cdr. John L. Dettbarn~ Commanding Officer of 

Camp David 
Camp David personnel and their families 

The President extended holiday greetings to the Camp 
David personnel assembled for Thanksgiving dinner. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. He was accompanied 
by: 

The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travel Record ror Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 23, 1972 
TIME DAY 

3:50 n.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

p=ptaced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo LD 

3:50 

3:58 

4:00 

5:11 

6:00 

6:40 

9:14 

9:18 

9:51 

10:20 

10 :23 

3:58 

5:11 

6:30 

9:09 

9:18 

9 :49 

10:22 

10:28 

P
 

P
 

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo 
session with the family dogs:
 

King Timahoe
 
Pasha
 
Vicki
 
White House photographer
 

The President returned to Birch Lodge. 

The President watched the second half of the University of 
Nebraska-University of Oklahoma football game on 
television. . 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge: 

The President had Thanksgiving dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 

The Presidential party saw the.movie "The Emigrants." 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Aspen 
Lodge to the Camp David helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
 
Julie Eisenhower
 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col. 
Richard T. Kennedy. 

•
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TH!: WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME .....PJaced 

R-Received 

In Out 

4:374:49 

5:23 5:25 

7:32 

Lo to 

P 

P 

7:33 

7:39 

7:56 

8:03 

8:21 
8:53 

9:10 

9:34 

9:37 
9:37 
10:11 

10:15 
10:19 

10:43 
10:45 

11:38 

11:47 
11:49 
12:31 

12:47 

12:47 

7:39 

7:56 

8:03 

8:54 
8:56 

10:14 
10:14 
10:12 

10:20 
10:43 

11:37 
11:37 

11:44 

12:01 
12:47 
12:32 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 24, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:37 a.m. FRIDAY 

The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col. 
Bichard T. Kennedy. 

The President talked with Col. Kennedy. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the office of his dentist, Dr. William o. Chase, 
1302 18th Street, NW. 

The President met with Dr. Chase. 

The President motored from Dr. Chase's office to the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUn 
Mr. Ehrliehman 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President and Mr. Butterfield went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President and Mr. Butterfield went to the South Grounds 
of the White House. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

In 

12:50 

1:06 

1:54 

2:05 

2:20 

2:20 

2:25 

2:25 

2:42 

2:42 

2:57 

TIMB 

Out 

12 :58 

1:46 

2:02 

2:11 

2:25 

2:40 

2:55 

PHONE 
P-Plartd 

R-Rtctived 

Lo LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 24, 1972 
TildB DAY 

12:50 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to John F. Kennedy International Airport, New 
York City. For a l.;ist of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President flew by helicopter from John F. Kennedy 
International Airport to the Wall Street he1ipad. For 
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President was accompanied by members of the press and 
White House photographers during his visit to New York 
City. 

The President motored from the Wall Street helipad to the 
law firm of Mudge, Rose, Guthrie and Alexander, 20 Broad 
Street. He was accompanied by his Special Consultant, 
Leonard Garment. Enroute, the President stopped to shake 
hands with the crowd. 

The President greeted "Mrs. Natalie Schwaehle, receptionist 
for the law firm of Mudge, Rose, Guthrie and Alexander. 

The President went to the 24th floor. 

The President met with: 
Milton C. Rose, Partner with Mudge, Rose, Guthrie 

and Alexander 
Randolph H. Guthrie, Senior Partner with Mudge, Rose, 

Guthrie and Alexander 
John H. Alexander, Senior Partner with Mudge, Rose, 

Guthrie and Alexander 
John N. Mitchell, attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie 

and Alexander 

The President went to the 25th floor. 

The President met with approximately 200 staff members of 
the law firm of Mudge, Rose, Guthrie and Alexander. 

The President returned to the 24th floor. 

The President met with 39 partners of Mudge, Rose, Guthrie 
and Alexander. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C." 

The President went to his former law office. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record ror Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 24, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON D.C. 2:57 p.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out 1.0 to 

2:57
 

4:00 

4:10 

4:25 

5:08 

5:47 

6:09 

6:10 

6:10 

7:31 

7:40 

3:55
 

4:11 

4:35 

6:01 

6 :13 

7:30 

7:40 

10:20 

P
 

P
 

The President met with: 
Mr. Rose 
Mr. Guthrie 
Mr. Alexander 
Mr. Mitchell 
Richard S. Ritzel, Partner with Mudge, Rose, Guthrie 

and Alexander 
Arthur M. Becker, Partner with Mudge, Rose, Guthrie 

and Alexander 
Franklin B. Lincoln, Jr., Partner with Mudge, Rose, 

Guthrie and Alexander 

The President and Mr. Garment motored from 20 Broad Street to 
the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel. 

The President went to the Presidential suite. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. The call· was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Waldorf­
Astoria Hotel to Trader Vic's Restaurant in the Plaza 
Hotel. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Harry Wong, 
owner of Trader Vic's. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 

The Presidential party motored from Trader Vic's to the 
Winter Garden Theater. 

The Presidential party was greeted by Joseph Papp, producer 
of the play "Much Ado About Nothing." 

• 
The Presidential party saw the play "Much Ado About Nothing." 

During intermission the President met with: 
Mr. Papp 
Mrs. Victor Reisel, wife of the publisher of Hall 

Syndicate 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tflv~1 R~cord for Tflv~l Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=PII~ 

R=~ceind 

LoIn Out 

10:20 10:35 

10:3810:35 

10:40 

11:30 11:33 

LD 

P 

DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 24, 1972 
TIME DAY 

10:20 n.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady g:reeted the crowd outside 
the theater. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Winter 
Garden Theater to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the Presidential 
suite. 

The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in 
Washington, D.C. 

JB/en/JD 
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APPENDIX "B" 

PASSENGER MANIFEST 
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 2085 ' 
Andrews AFB Wash DC to JFK Int1 ArptNY 
24 Nov 1972 Dep: 1:05pm Arr: 1:50pm 1905M +45 

1. The President
 
2•. Mrs Nixon
 
3. Julie Eisenhower 
4. Tricia Cox 
5. Edward Cox 
6. Charles G Rebozo 
7. Ron Ziegler 
8. Tim Elbourne 
9. Leonard Garment 

10. Major John Brennan 
11. Dr W Lukash 
12. Mrs Ziegler 
13. Cindy Ziegler 
14. ·Laurie Ziegler 
15. Miss M Casper 
16. SDCS Z Monzon 
17 • Herb Oldenburg 
18. Mac Collins 
19; Robert Knudsen 
20. W Duncan 
21. R Keiser 
22. A Dillon 
23. S Miller 
24. R Hartwig 
25. R Bates 
26. C Williams 
27. J Beary 
28. D Schwartz 
29. SP5 J Moses 
30. Fran Lewine 
31. Chick Harrity 
32. Gene Risher 
33. Darryl Heikes 
34. Howard Norton 
35. Jim Weighart 
36. Fred Montague 
37. John Langenegter 
38. Darrell Trundle 
39. Aldo Argentiere 
40. John Cochran 

AP 
AP Photo 
UPI 
UPI Photo 
US News and World Report 
NY Daily News 

. NBC 
NBC 
NBC 
NBC 
NBC 

• 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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APPENDIX "e" 
Attendance not confirm~d 

MEETING WITH LAW FIRM MEMBERS, November 24, 1972
 
Members of Mudge Rose Guthrie & Alexander Law Firm
 

John H. Alexander
 
George F. Anderegg, Jr.
 
Bliss Ansnes
 
Peter W. Asher
 
Arthur M. Becker
 
MiHon Black
 
Walter E. Breen
 
H. Ridgely Bullock
 
'Villiam H. Cannon
 
Nicholas J. Capozzoli, Jr.
 
J. D. Calyton
 
Thomas S. Currier
 
Joseph C. Daley
 
Goldthwaite H. Dorr
 
Thoma s W. Evans
 
Richard S. Farrow
 
Robert E. Ferdon.
 
James G. Frangos
 
Gerrit Gillis
 
Gerald B. Greemvald
 
'Randolph H. Guthrie
 
Matthew G. Herold, Jr.
 
John J. Ki l'by, J l'
 

- .".... ... "·i

William B. Landis
 
William B. Lawless
 
Franklin B. Lincoln, Jr.
 
William A. Madison
 
Arthur J. Mahon
 
Francis X. Maloney
 
Joyn N. 11itchell
 

, Richard N. Nicholls 
Rich;'l,.rd S. Ritzel 
Milton C. Rose .... 
Norman M. Segal
 
Harry G. Silleck, Jr. ,
 
Henry Root Stern; Jr.
 
James P. Tannian v
 

"l1 
Arnold H. Tracy
 
Donald J. Zoeller
 

• 

" 



THE WaITE HOI'SE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel AClivilY) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo•• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 25, 1972 
WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL TIMB DAY 

NEW YORK CITY 

TIME
 

In Out
 

9:20 10:25 

9:27 9:31 

9:33 9:38 

10:25 10:30 

10:52 11:05 

11:30 11:45 

11:45 

11:45 12:45 

12:45 12:50 

12:50 

1:07 1:45 

1:55 

2:00 4:00 

2:45 2:46 

2:48 2:57 

PHONE
 
P-Placcd
 

R-Rcceivcd
 

Lo LD
 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

9:20 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast with their 
daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with Col. Richard T. 
Kennedy, Senior Staff Member on the NSC, in Washington, 
D.C. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
John D. Ehr1ichman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President, <accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, motored through 
downtown Manhattan. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo arrived at Rockefeller Center. 

The President greeted members -of the crowd at Rockefeller 
Center. 

Members of the-press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President greeted: 
Moshe Hare1, student from Tel Aviv, Israel 
Ismail E1 Shamawany, architectural student at the 

New York Institute of Technology from Cairo, Egypt 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from Rockefeller Center 
to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel. 

The President returned to the Presidential suite. 

The President met with George Bush, Ambassador from the 
U.S. to the UN. 

The President had lunch. 

The President watched the University of Michigan-Ohio State
 
University football game on television.
 

The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy, in
 
Washington, D.C.
 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travtl Rrcord for Trani Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL 
NEW YORK CITY
 

TIME 

In Out 

4:55 5:02 

5:02 

5:05 5:45 

5:50 6:00 

6:00 

6:50 6:59 

6:59 

6:59 8:52 

8:52 10:09 

9:20 

9:38 

9:49 

9:51 10:09 

10:10 

PHONE
 
P-Plactd
 

R=Rretind
 

1.0 LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 25, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:55 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the residence of Terrence Cardinal 
Cooke, Archbishop of New York, at 452 Madison Avenue. 
The President was accompanied by: 

Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President was greete~ by Cardinal Cooke. 

The President met with Cardinal Cooke. 

The President motored from the residence of Cardinal Cooke 
to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel. 

The President returned to the Presidential suite. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Waldorf­
Astoria Hotel to La Grenouille Restaurant. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Charles Massol, owner of La Grenouille Restaurant 
Mrs. Charles Massol 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

The President and the First Lady motored through downtown 
Manhattan. 

The President and the First Lady stopped several times 
during their motorcade to look in shop windows. They 
were joined by Mr and Mrs. Cox and Mrs. Eisenhower who 
followed in a separate car. 

The President and the First Lady, arrived at Fifth Avenue 
and 38th Street. 

The President and the First Lady arrived at Fifth Avenue and 
35th Street. 

The President and the First Lady arrived at Greeley Square, 
33rd Street at the Avenue of the Americas. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Avenue 
of the Americas to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, returned to the 
Presidential suite. 



THE W~~TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL 
NEW YORK CITY 

DATI! (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 25, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

10:10 D.m. SATURDAY 

TIMB 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R-Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

10:10 10:15 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
10:30 11:20 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
10:30 10:40 Mr. Ziegler 
10:35 10:40 Members of the press 
10 :35 10:40 White House photographer 

JB/JAW/JD 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL, 
NEW YORK CITY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Receivcd 

In Out Lo 

9:23 R 

10:25 

10:40 11:00 R 

11:05 11:10 

11:10 11:15 

11:15 12:15 

12:15 12:25 

12:25 

1:00 

1:00 3:40 

2:25 

3:40 4:10 

4: 10 4:25 

4:25 4:35 

4:35 5:20 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) f 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 26, 1972 
TIME DAY 

10:25 a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Waldorf-Astoria Hotel to the Marble Collegiate Church, 
29th Street and 5th Avenue. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: - ­
Rev. Norman Vincent Peale, Pastor of the Marble 

Collegiate Church 
Mrs. Norman Vincent Peale 

The President and the First Lady were joined by: 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 
Mrs. Frederick L. Grandy, friend of Julie Eisenhower 
White House photographer 

The Presidential party attended worship services conducted 
by Rev. Peale. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Marble 
Collegiate Church to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel. 

The President returned to the Presidential suite. 

The President went to Mr. Rebozo's room. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the Washington 
Redskins-Green Bay Packers football game on television. 

The President had lunch with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo watched television. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Waldorf-Astoria Hotel to the Wall Street helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Wall Street 
helipad to John F. Kennedy International Airport. For 
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from John F. 
Kennedy Airport, New York City to Andrews AFB, Maryland. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATB (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 26, 1972 
WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL, TIMS DAY 

NEW YORK CITY 5:25 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIMB P~Placcd 
R~Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo LD 

5:25 6:05 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to 
Camp David, Maryland. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

6:05 The President and Mr. Rebozo went to Aspen Lodge. 
-. 

6:15 7:05 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

6:56 7:05 P The President talked long distance with George Allen, Coach 
of the Washington Redskins football team, in Washington, 
D.C. 

7:05 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

7: 16 P The President telephoned long distance to the Editor of The 
Reader's Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Pleasantville, New 
York. The call was not completed. 

7:30 7:47 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

7:50 9:40 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie liThe Carey 
Treatment." 

JB/SM/JD
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-,~,...... .... 
APPENDIX "B" 

PASSENGER }~IFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 2085 
JFK IntI Arpt NY to Andrews AFB Wash DC 
26 Nov 1972 Dep: 4:35pm Arr: 5:25pm 1905M +50 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Julie Eisenhower 
4. .Tricia Cox 
5. Edward Cox 
6. Charles G Rebozo 
7. Ron Ziegler 
8. }irs Ziegler 
9. Cindy Ziegler 

10. Laurie Ziegler 
11. Miss M Casper 
12. Dr W Lukash 
13. Major J V Brennan 
14. Colonel L Adams 
15. SDCS Z Monzon 
16. MSG H Oldenburg 
17. GYSGT M A Collins 
l8~ Robert Knudsen 
19. W Duncan 
20. R Keiser 
21. R Bates 
22. J Beary 
23. C Williams 
24. D Schwartz 
25. A O'Connell 
26. K Barnes 
27. J Glenn 
28. SP5 J Moses 
29. Fran Lewine 
30. Chick Harrity 
31. Gene Risher 
32. Darryl Heikes 
33. Aldo Argentiere 
34. John Cochran 
35. Howard Norton 
36. Jim Wieghart 
37. Ralph Harris 
38. Major R Clifford 

WHCA 
AP 
AP 
UPI 
UPI 
NBC 
NBC 
US News and World Report 
NY Daily News 
Reuters 

FOR OFFICIAL USE omJY 



THE WH:TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 27, 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:30 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

9:30 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

10:30 11:10 The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

11:14 11:20 R The President talked long distance with Felix 
Houphouet-Boigny, President of the Republic of Ivory 
Coast, in Abidjan, Ivory Coast. The purpose of the call 
was to formally inaugurate an earth station connecting 
Ivory Coast with the Intelsat communications system. 

The President met with: 
12:05 1:15 Mr. Haldeman 
12:05 1:55 Richard G. Kleindienst, Attorney General 
12:05 2:15 Mr. Ehrlichman 
1:50 2:05 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

2:17 The President had dinner in the Aspen den. 

2:55 3:03 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

3:03 3:05 The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from Aspen Lodge to 
the Camp David fieldhouse. 

3:06 3:23 The President addressed members of the press concerning 
government reorganization. 

White House photographer, in/out 

3:23 3:26 The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from the Camp David 
fieldhouse to Aspen Lodge. 

The President met with: 
3:26 6:06 Mr. Haldeman 
3:55 4:57 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
4:40 6:06 Mr. Ehrlid~man 

6:15 6:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo walked through the Camp David 
grounds. 

6:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to Aspen Lodge. 

6:34 6:40 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. • 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

-------,-----+---,----i 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plactd 
R-Received 

(5« Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATB (Mo.• Da,. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 27, 1972 
TlMS DAY 

7:10 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 to 

7:10 8:00 The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Patricia B. McKee, Secretary to Mr. Haldeman 

8:12 9:35 The Presidential party saw the movie "Pancho Villa." 

JB/SM/JD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record ror Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 28, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TJMI 

7:50 
DAY 

a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R-Receiwd ACTIVITY 

In Out to to 

7:50 

8:00 

8:00 9:05 

9:10 9:42 
9:10 10:02 

11:2210:10 

12:0411:30 
11:30 12:04 
11:45 12:04 

12:14 1:50 

2:00 

2:05 2:16 

3:02 4:24 

4:263:06 
4:24 5:37 
4:24 5:37 

6:004:40 
5:47 6:00 

6:08 6:50 
6:10 6:50 

7:15 

P7 :46 7:47 

7:47 7:49 P 

10:138:00 

8:27 R8:23 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President went to the Aspen living room. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
James T. Lynn, 'Under Secretary of Commerce 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

The President met with: 
Peter J. Brennan, President of the Building Trades 

Council 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 

The President met with: 
William E. Simon, Partner with Salomon Brothers 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Secretary Shultz 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President had lunch. 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas), 

Republican National Committee 
Mr. Haldeman 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

Chairman of the 

Ford (R-Michigan) 

Richard G. Kleindienst, Attorney General 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President had dinner with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
 

The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie "Rio Bravo."
 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
 
in Washington, D.C. 



III 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travt. Rtcord for Travtl Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

10:15 

10 :21 

10:33 

Out 

10:20 

10:33 

PHONE 
P~Plactd 

R=Rtcrivtd 

Lo LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 28, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

10:15 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. 
Campbell. 

The President walked through the Camp David grounds with 
Mr. Rebozo. 

The President returned .to Aspen Lodge. 

JB!SM!JD 



THE WHITf; ~ .. OUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID t
 
MARYLAND
 

TIMB 

Out 

8:05 

8:40 

10:108.:40 

10:13 

10:13 10:54 

10:13 10 :54 
10:13 11:02 

11:53 12:42 
11:53 12:42 
11:53 1:10 
12 :50 12:52 

1:10 1:20 

1:47 2 :12 

2:13 2:14 

2":16 2:45 

2:46 

2:46 i:48 

2:52 5:32 
3:05 5:32 

3:05 5:32 

3:05 5:32 

PHONB
 
P-PI.ced
 
R-Ilc«iv~ 

Lo LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tr.v~1 Record (or Tr.v~1 Activity) 

DATE (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 29, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:05 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President met with his Assistant t H. R. Haldeman. 

The President went to the Aspen living room. 

The President met with: 
Claude S. Brinegar t Senior Vice President of the 

Union Oil Company and President of the Union 
76 Division of the Union Oil Company 

George P. Shultz t Secretary of the Treasury 
John D. Ehrlichman t Assistant 

The President met with: 
Frederick B. Dent, President of Mayfair Mills 
Secretary Shultz 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President had lunch with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
Robert J. Brown t Special Assistant 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President and Mr. Brown motored from Aspen Lodge to the 
Camp David helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David t Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers t see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant t Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger t Assistant 
Nguyen Phu DUCt Special Assistant to Nguyen Van Thieu t 

President of the Republic of South Vietnam 
Tran Kim Phouong t Ambassador from the Republic of 

South Vietnam to the U.S. 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr' t Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer t in/out 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record ror Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 29, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:36 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 
P~Plaetd 

R-Reaived ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

5:36 The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

5:36 6:20 The President met with black administration officials. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX liB." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

6:17 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

6:20 The President went to the second floor Residence. 

6:31 6:36 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

6:50 7:37 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
C. G. Rebozo 

7:37 7:49 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

7 :53 7:55 P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

7 :57 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. The call was not completed. 

7:58 7:59 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

8:12 8:20 P The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

.. 

JB/SM!JD 
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APPENDIX "B" 
A'I'l'ENDANCE CONFIRMED 
AIJ.., PRESENT 

Attendees [or the President's meeting with Black appointees 
November 29, 1972 

Robert J. Brown 
Special Assistant to the President 

Art Reid, OEO 
Director, Office of Intergo,vemmental Relations 

John Calhoun, ACTION 
Special Assistant to the Director, Public Affairs 

Frank Kent, OEO 
Associate Director of Human Rights 

Connie Mack Higgins, Small Business Administration 
Director of Equal Opportunity 

George Haley, Department of Transportation 
Chief Counsel, Urban Mass Transportation Administration 

Colston Lewis, Commissioner 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 

Alfred Sweeney, Department of Transportation 
Assistant to the Director for News 

T. M. Alexander, HUD 
" 

Assistant Commissioner, Federal Housing Authority
 

Gloria Toote, ACTION .
 
Assistant Director, Office of Volunte'er Action Liaison
 

Norman Houston, HEW
 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration
 

Samuel Jackson, HUD
 
General Assistant Secretary
 

John Jenkins, Department of Commerce
 
Director, Office of Minority Business Enterprise
 



-2­

Stanley Scott (White House staff) 
Assistant to the Director of Communications for 

the Executive Branch 

Norris Sydnor, White House 
Assistant to Robert J. Brown 

Lois Hobson, AID 
Special Assistant to the Assistant Administrator 

Samuel Singletary, ACTION 
Director of Minority Affairs 

Daniel James, Jr., DoD 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 

James E. Johnson, DoD 
Assistant Secretary of the Navy 

William Parker, Veterans Administration 
Director of Equal Opportunity 

Stanley Thomas, HEW 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Youth and Student Affairs 

Samuel C. Adams, AID/STATE 
As si stant Administrator for Africe

.' 
Elizabeth Koontz, Labor
 
Director, Women's Bureau
 

Jerome Shuman, Agriculture
 
Director, Office of Equal Opportunity
 

Donald L. Miller, DoD
 
Deputy As sistant Secretary of Dcfens e (Equal Opportunity)
 

Joseph Daniels, GSA
 
Executive Director, .office of Equal Employment Opportunity
 

Sallyanne Payton, White Hous c
 
Staff Assistant to the Prcsidpnt
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Edward E. Mitchell, GSA 
Director of Civil Rights 

Reuben R. Jones, Agriculture 
Director, Livestock and Dairy Division 

Alfred Edwards, Agriculture 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Rural Development and Conservation 

Barbara Watson, State 
Administrator, Bureau of Security and Consular Affairs 

Jewel LaFontant 
Public Member, U. S. Delegation to the United Nations 

Theodore Britton, Jr., HUD 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Research and Technology 

John Blake, Labor 
Director, Job Corps 

Thad Ware, Department of Transportation 
Member, Contract Appeals Board 

Ted Brown, State 
Special Assistant to the Assistant Administrator 

(Technical Assistance Bureau) 

Arthur McCaw, Agriculture 
Deputy Administrator.. Food and Nutrition Service 

Ben Holman, Justice 
Director, CommlUlity Relations Service 

William Brown, Chairman 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 

WHTE HOUSE STAFF 

• 
John Ehrlichman 
Fred Malek 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE .. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P-Placed 

Il-Ile~ivcd -
ID Out to LD 

8:20 

8:32 

8:34 9:15 
8:50 8:52 
8:58 8:59 

9:17 9:41 
9:25 10:13 
9:36 9:57 

10:14 11:34 

11:49 12:10 
11:58 12:08 

12 :15 12:16 

12 :17 12:22 

12:22 1:02 
12:26 1:02 

~:26 1:02 

12:26 1:11 

1:11 1:12 
1:11 1:13 
1:12 1:19 

1:19 

1:21 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Ilecord (or Trovel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 30, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:20 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
H. R. Haldeman, Press Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met with members of the JCS and NSC. For a 
list	 of attendees, see APPENDIX "A. II 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Tricia Cox 
Mrs. Jeanne W. Davis, NSC Staff Secretary 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Nguyen Phu Due, Special Assistant to Nguyen Van 

Thieu, President of the Republic of South Vietnam 
Tran Kim Phouong, Ambassador from the Republic of 

South Vietnam to the U.S. 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Butterfield 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President went to the colonnade outside his off~ce. 

The President was joined by Secretary of the Treasury 
George P. Shultz. 

The President and Secretary Shultz went to the South Grounds 
of the White House. 

I 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Trnel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

.. 

DATE (Mo., nay, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 30, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

1:22 p.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P-Pllctd 
R=Reaived ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

1:22 1:42 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

1:49 3:53 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

2:00 2:45 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

2:47 3:30 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

3:53 The President deplaned. 

4:00 4:11 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the 
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B." 

4:11 The President and Secretary Shultz went to the Key Biscayne 
Compound residence. 

The Presidential party was greeted by John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith. 

The President met to discuss international economic affairs 
with: 

4:15 4:35 Secretary Shultz 
4:15 5:55­ Mr. Connally 
4:25 4:27 Members of the press 
4:25 4:27 White House photographer 

5:57 5:59 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

6:45 The President went to the residence of C. G. Rebozo. 

6:55 6:56 P The President talked long distance wtih the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

7:01 7:09 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

7:15 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, returned to the 
Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

7:20 8:00 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

7:56 8:15 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

8:00 9:30 The President met with Mr. Rebozo. 
~M/JAW/JD 



• APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
by Beverly Kaye 
All present 

MEEl'ING WITH MEMBERS OF THE JCS AND NSC 
OVAL OFFICE 
November 30, 1972 
10:14 - 11:34 a.m. 

Melvin R. Laird1 Secretary of Defense 
Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of· the JCS 
Adm. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr., Chief of Naval Operations 
Gen. Robert E. Cushman, Jr., Commandant of the Marine Corps 
Gen. Creighton W. Abrams, Army Chief of Staff 
Gen.Horace M. Wade, Vice Chief of Air Staff 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant (present from 

10:31 - 10:33 a.m.) 
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"C IIAPPENDIX 
PASSENGER MANIFEST
 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 2100. t 

Andrews AFB Wash DC. to Homestead AFB Fla 
30 Nov 1972 Dep: 1:50pm Arr: 3:55pm 2+05 840SH 

1. The President 
2. Mr Charles G Rebozo 
3. Sec George P Shultz 
4. Mr John D Ehrlichman 
5. Mr H R Haldeman 
6. Mr Ronald L Ziegler 
7. B!Gen Brent Scowcroft 
8. Mr Charles W Colson 
9. Mrs Colson 

10. Mr Tod R Hullin 
11. Mr Lawrence N Higby 
12. Dr William M Lukash 
13. Major John V Brennan 
14. Miss Dianna Gwin 
15. YNCM lVi lliam F Cuff 
16. MSG Herbert G Oldenburg 
17. W Duncan 
18. R Keiser 
19. D Shaw 
20. R Kalinowski 
21. N Wallace 
22. G Cosper 
23. D Stout 
24. MMiller 
25. J Inman 
26. Mr Oliver F Atkins 
27. Miss Frances Lewine 
28. Mr Norman Kempster 
29. Miss Diana Camper 
30. Mr Stephen Geer 
31. Mr James Keat 
32. Mr Charles Harrity 
33. Mr Darryl Heikes 

AP 
UPI 
Newsweek 
ABC 
Baltimore Sun 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo 
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